Kohlman, Jena

From: Patrick Flynn

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 5:08 PM

To: Kohiman, Jena

Subject: Stuff The Sleigh 5K Route and road closure request.
Attachments: routecty.jpg
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TO: Jena Kohlman
Parks and Recreation / City of Racine

RE: 5K Run supporting the Racine County Food Bank - Dec 8th, 2012

We are requesting a temporary road closure of Christopher Columbus Causeway & The Sam
Johnson Parkway on Saturday Dec 8th from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm to allow usage for a
fundraising event supporting the Racine County Food Bank. Specific details of this event can
be found at www.StuffTheSleigh5k.org.

Below is a map demonstrating the proposed route:

Primarily we would like to utilize the Lake Michigan Pathway and Causeway for this run. If this
is a concern we could alternately utilize the Lake Michigan pathway along the river walk
however we will still need to cross the causeway for a brief period of time. A portion of this
run will go past Festival Park. We need to make sure the gates remain open during the event.
They typically are open all year long, but thought | should mention it. Please let me know if
you see any issues or conflicts with our event.
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Stuff The Sleigh 5K - Racine Wisconsin http://www.stuffthesleighSk.org/index.htm

Be part of the effort to stuff the Racine

County Food Bank for the Holidays!
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Bring at least 2 food items the day of the
race and get entered Into a speclal drawing.
One entry per person,

The “super six” Items that are In most need
Include: canned frult, peanut butter, tuna
fish, beef stew, instant potatoes, and frult
Juice.

This 5k Run/Walk will be held Saturday, December 8, 2012 in
Racine, WI is to benefit the Racine County Food Bank. This
event will take place in Downtown Racine at Monument
Square. The run starts at 10:00 a.m. Registration & Packet

TOTAL
EVENT j

Besldes the regular food items needed, there are speclal items needed for holiday

. X L baskets:
Pick-Up will be inside the Subway Restaurant.
® canned sweet potatoes
“J Racine County ® flavored gelatin mixes
Ay e Food Bank ® ready-to-use canned frosting
Bsaet = O Helping fight hunger ® microwave popcorn
ok - by providing emergency food
p——tn across Racine County ® shelf-stable juice
® canned hams.

ABOUT OUR BENEIFICIARY, The Racine County Food Bank:

The mission of the Food Bank is to efficiently and effectively Plan Ahead
obtain resources and facilitate distribution of food and eve n ‘I' S
necessities to Racine County individuals and families in need,

¥ through a network of direct service providers. Their goal is to

equalize distribution of resources through the community and | ke You, Karen Zika Puder and 9 others ke this
to serve as an advocate on behalf of the community in '

reducing hunger. Be part of this special event — REGISTER H.J

today!
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Stuff The Sleigh 5K - Racine Wisconsin
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http://www.stufﬁhesleighSk.org/event.htm

EVENT INFORMATION
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Entry Fees

$20 before November 22, 2012
$25 before December 7, 2012
$30 on race day

Date & Time

Saturday, December 8, 2012
Race start at 10:00 a.m.
Reglstration after 8:00 a.m.

Start & Finish
Monument Square - Downtown Racine, Wi

Race Charity
Racine County Food Bank — help stuff the food bank before the holiday rush.

Packet Pick-Up
Race day plck-up will be avallable. Please make sure to arrive early to allow

plenty of time to pick up your packet| Packet plck-up starts at 8:00 a.m.
Gear check

Gear check will be available for all participants at the race starting at 7:00
a.m. All items must be picked p by 11:00 a.m. We are not responsible for any
lost or stolen Items.

Strollers, Walkers and Dogs

Strollers and walkers are welcome. Dogs unfortunately are not able to
particlpate In the race due to the safety concerns of the other participants.
Walkers and strollers please start behind the runners.

Post Race Events

The speclal drawing for those who bring at least 2 canned goods on the
event will take place prior to the awards ceremony at 11:00 a.m.

Participant Perks

All participants will receive a long sleeve event shirt and goody bag. Also your are
encouraged to bring at least 2 canned goods for the Racine County Food Bank. You
will be entered Into a speclal drawing on the day of the race. One entry per person,
Post race refreshments.

Timing and Blbs

This is a timed event.

Results will be posted on-site, as soon as possible following the event and officlal
results will be posted on our webslte within 24 hours.

Location and Parking

Stret parking and parking ramps located throughout the area. Parking ramps are
located on Lake Avenue.

Awards

TBD

Refunds/Exchanges

There will be o refunds or exchanges for the Stuff the Slelgh 5K Run/Walk.
For more Informatton contact us

Plan Ahead Events of SEWI

3000 N. Green Bay Rd.

Racine, Wl 53404

877.651.2440

Info@planaheadevents-racine.con

Register NOWII

Uke ] You, Karen Zika Puder and 9 others like this.
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Stuff The Sleigh 5K - Racine Wisconsin http://www.stuffthesleighSk.org/course.htm

COURSE
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Course map subject to change,
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:
Stuff the Sleigh 5K course is open to runners and walkers. Course will be open until 10:00 a.m. If participants are not completed Wlthln the
designated time, participants are responsible for their own safety and aid.
This event will take place rain, snow or shine. Participants need to use safety and their best judgment throughout the course of the race.
The event could be delayed due to dangerous weather conditions, best way to stay In touch will be through our Facebook page (like us
now).
L] lee You, Amy Kirchenberg and 71 others like this,
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of our event volunteers.

If at any time you need assistance during the event please locate one

For the safety of all participants no bicycles, roller skates, inline skated or skateboards permitted
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Kohlman, Jena

From: Patrick Flynn .

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 8:41 AM
To: Kohiman, Jena

Subject: ALTERNATE ROUTE
Attachments: rout2alt.jpg

Jena - Attached is an alternate route if this would be more desirable. It would eliminate the
need to close the causeway, yet we would still need to hire police assistance to direct traffic
while runners cross the road.

Patrick Flynn



